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m 7, l9w DIRECT REPLY TO:

P.O. BOX 897
FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO

Apache Drilling C-mpany

224 U. 8. National Bunk Building
Denver 2, Colorado

Gentlemen:

Your well, Finch #1, located NE 22-20-11, is tied-in and
has been ready for production as of Merch 27, 1958.

Due to necessary forms not being filed with the Rew Mexico
011 Conservation Ccoamission in Aztec, we do not have the suthority to
produce this well.

Flease advise.

Very truly yours,

Original Signed By W. M. Rodgers

W. M. m’.
Chief Dispatcher
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ec: H. P, Logan
D. V. Rittsann
0il Conaervation Commission
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